From: Veronica Siaolng Vong [mailto:vvong@swinburne.edu.my]
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Veronica Siaolng Vong

Subject: Swinburne Sarawak Update for Indonesia - December 2017

Dear Valued Partners in Indonesia,
Season’s greetings from Swinburne University of Technology Sarawak Campus, Malaysia!

Thank you — as always — for all your continued support. It has been a wonderful 2017 and | am very
thankful to the important role our agent network has played to make this happen.

I hope to send regular updates moving forward and welcome any questions you may have. Please share

this information with colleagues who have not received it and feel free to update my team with news of
your agency.

2018 Swinburne Sarawak General Guide

The 2018 General Guide is now available for download here: https://www.swinburne.edu.my/wp-
content/uploads/2017/12/SUTS-2018-Guide.pdf

A digital copy of the Master of Construction Management guide is also available for download here:
https://www.swinburne.edu.my/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/2018-SUTS-MCM_brochure.pdf

Acceptance deadline for February 2018 Intake

Chinese New Year public holidays falls on 15 — 17 February 2018. During this period, there will be public
holiday here in Malaysia whereby delays in visa processing and courier services will be expected. In
order to ensure a smooth acceptance, please advise all applicants to complete their acceptance
process by the 2nd week of January (latest 11 January 2018). This would then give us sufficient time
to prepare their documents and submit to Sarawak Immigration.

Students are expected to arrive on time for enrolment and orientation which is the week before
commencement.

Should any students wishes to submit after 11 January 2018, they will run a risk of late enrolment
application and this is subject to approval by the faculty.

Discontinuation of paper-based English Placement Test

Effective from 1 January 2018, the paper-based Swinburne Sarawak English Placement Test (EPT) will
no longer be used. Please refer to the website for updated English entry requirements:
https://www.swinburne.edu.my/find-course/entry-requirements.php#english-lanquage

Swinburne Campus News Update

Professor John Wilson is Swinburne Sarawak’s new Deputy Vice Chancellor and Chief Executive
Read more: https://www.swinburne.edu.my/news/professor-john-wilson-swinburne-sarawaks-new-dvc-

ceo.php

Swinburne celebrates 25" anniversary of university status
Read more: https://www.swinburne.edu.my/news/swinburne-celebrates-25th-anniversary-university-

status.php
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Proposal by Swinburne Sarawak’s lecturer wins United Nations 2017 Big Ideas Competition award
Read more: https://www.swinburne.edu.my/news/proposal-swinburne-sarawaks-lecturer-wins-united-
nations-2017-big-ideas-competition-award.php

Swinburne professor appointed Chief Advisor to Sarawak government
Read more: https://www.swinburne.edu.my/news/swinburne-professor-appointed-chief-advisor-sarawak-

government.php

Connect with us and stay in touch

If you would like to connect and stay in touch regularly, feel free to email me. We can also create a
WhatsApp group with colleagues of your agency where general questions about entry requirements,
course information can be asked. If you are interested, do let me know your mobile numbers.

Once again, on behalf of the Marketing & Student Recruitment team and in the spirit of the season, |
would like extend a heartfelt Thank You to the continued support in 2017 and wishing you all a Happy
New Year.

Best wishes,
Veronica

Veronica Vong
Assistant Manager | Education Counselling | Marketing & Student Recruitment
T: +6082 260 610 | M: +6013 833 3119 | F: +6082 428 353 | E: vwvong@swinburne.edu.my

Swinburne University of Technology Sarawak Campus
Jalan Simpang Tiga | 93350 Kuching | Sarawak | Malaysia | swinburne.edu.my
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